TOWN OF STONY POINT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Minutes of November 5, 2020





PRESENT:						ALSO PRESENT:
Mr. Keegan						Dave MacCartney, Attorney
Mr. Anginoli 						Thomas Larkin, Deputy Building Inspector
Mr. Lynch 					
Mr. Strieter  
Mr. Gazzola  
Ms. Davis 
 
Chairman Wright 

Chairman Wright:  Good evening.  Welcome to the Stony Point Zoning Board of Appeals.  I call this meeting of November 5, 2020, to order.  Please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, and roll call taken. 
 
Chairman Wright:  I will start with the first item of business will be…I will accept a motion to accept the minutes of October 1, 2020.

MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to accept the minutes of October 1, 2020; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  The next item on the agenda is a decision for the request of Lawrence and Marcia  Hendricks.

Request of Lawrence and Marcia Hendricks - App. #01-20 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15A d.3-5 – Less than Required side setback; required 25 feet, provided 12.5 feet for a deck – gangway to connect decks, located at 1 Johnson Drive, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  14.04          Block:  3          Lot:  39          Zone:  RR D3

Chairman Wright:  I will recognize Mr. Strieter for purposes of a motion.

***MOTION:  Mr. Strieter offered the following resolution; seconded by Mr. Lynch.

	In the Matter of Application #01-20 of Lawrence Hendricks for a variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15A d.3-5 – Less than required side setback; required 25 feet, provided 12.5 feet for a deck-gangway to connect decks on property located at 1 Johnson Drive, Stony Point, New York, designated on the Tax Map as Section 14.04, Block 3, Lot 39 in the RR D3 Zoning District.

WHEREAS, the applicant represented himself and the following documents were placed into the record and duly considered:

Application; Denial Letter from Building Inspector dated March 12, 2020; survey, plans, and sketches.

Additionally, members of the Zoning Board of Appeals personally visited the applicant’s property and viewed it and the neighboring properties on or about September 27, 2020.

	

WHEREAS, this is a Type II Action pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act; and

	WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 1, 2020 and the testimony of the following persons was duly considered: Applicant.

WHEREAS, all the evidence and testimony was carefully considered, and the Zoning Board of Appeals has made the following findings of fact and conclusions:
	The applicant is the owner of the subject parcel which is improved with a single family home.  The home has an existing rear deck extending approximately 10 feet from the rear of the home. There is likewise an existing 18 foot semi-above ground pool with an attached existing exterior deck.  Currently, the rear deck off the house and the pool deck are not connected. The applicant proposes to install a 5’x5’ gangway to directly connect the existing rear yard deck with the existing pool deck, so the pool deck is directly accessible without stepping down into the yard. however, the construction of the proposed gangway connecting the two decks requires the pool deck to now count toward the rear setback requirements. The corner of the existing pool deck is presently located 12.5 feet from the property line, but since 25 feet are required, the gangway would not be permissible in the absence of a side yard setback variance.
There were no objections received to the application.
WHEREAS, this Board has examined the written documentation and reviewed the testimony with respect to the applicant’s request for a variance, and, pursuant to the requirements of section 267-b.3 of the Town Law, hereby finds that on the conditions stated herein, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted outweighs any detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such a grant, and has made the following findings and conclusions in that regard:
(1) There is no evidence presented that the proposed variances would produce any undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to any nearby properties.  The pool deck has been in the current location 12.5 feet from the side property line without any detriment or complaint for many years.
(2) There is no evidence presented to this Board that the benefits sought could be achieved through any other means.  There is no feasible alternative to achieve the benefit sought.
(3) The variance sought is substantial in terms of feet and percentages, but the pool deck has been there many years without detriment, and a variance is only required because of the addition of the 5' x 5' gangway that itself does not otherwise violate the code. 
(4) There is no evidence before this Board of any adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district, on the conditions set forth herein.
(5) The alleged difficulty was self-created.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the application for variance(s) is hereby approved on the following conditions:
1. The applicant shall comply with all other applicable laws, rules, codes, and regulations. 

The matter is remanded to the Building Inspector for further consideration in compliance with the terms and conditions hereof.
Upon roll call, the vote was as follows:  Mr. Keegan, yes; Mr. Anginoli, yes; Mr. Lynch, yes; Mr. Strieter, yes; Mr. Gazzola, yes; Ms. Davis, yes; and Chairman Wright, yes.  

Chairman Wright:  Second item on the agenda is the request for Piab Realty, Inc. 
Request of Piab Realty, Inc. – App. #02-20 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article IX, Section 52-B-5 – More than Allowable Size Area; required 80 square feet, provided 200 square feet, for a sign, located at 141 South Liberty Drive, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  20.11          Block:  2          Lot:  31          Zone:  BU

Chairman Wright:  I will recognize Mr. Lynch for purposes of a motion.

***MOTION:  Mr. Lynch offered the following resolution; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.

In the Matter of Application #02-20 of Piab Realty, Inc. for a variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article IX, Section 52-B-5 – more than allowable sign area; permitted maximum 80 ft.², provided 200 ft.² for a sign on property located at 141 S. Liberty Drive, Stony Point, New York, designated on the Tax Map as Section 20.11, Block 2, Lot 31 in the BU Zoning District.

WHEREAS, the applicant was represented by Dwight Joyce, Esq. and the following documents were placed into the record and duly considered:

Application; Denial Letter from Building Inspector dated June 17, 2020; sign sketch; letter from Rockland County Hwy. Department dated September 10, 2020.

Additionally, members of the Zoning Board of Appeals personally visited the applicant’s property and viewed it and the neighboring properties on or about September 27, 2020.

	WHEREAS, this is a Type II Action pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act; and

	WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 1, 2020 and the testimony of the following persons was duly considered: Dwight Joyce, Esq. on behalf of the applicant; and 

WHEREAS, all the evidence and testimony was carefully considered, and the Zoning Board of Appeals has made the following findings of fact and conclusions:  

The applicant is the owner of the subject parcel which is located on South Liberty Drive in the BU Zoning District.  It sits on the corner of South Liberty Drive and Filors Lane in a busy commercial corridor.  The property is improved with a commercial building containing several commercial and professional tenants, with a surrounding parking lot.  The subject premises currently contains a single, two-sided business identification sign, identifying each of the commercial tenants located in the building on premises.  The subject sign has been in place at or near the corner of South Liberty Drive and Filors Lane since approximately 1995, without incident or complaint. The applicant seeks to add an additional two sided LED element onto bottom of the existing sign.  The addition of this element to the bottom of the sign would cause the sign to be in violation of the maximum permissible sign square footage, bringing the total square footage of the sign to 200 ft.², whereas a maximum of 80 ft.² is permitted by Code.

The matter was referred to the Rockland County Highway Department pursuant to the General Municipal Law, and in return the Board received a review letter dated September 10, 2020. Therein, the Highway Department offered three comments: (1) that the proposed sign shall be constructed within the property in question; (2) that the proposed sign shall not be in conflict with existing traffic control signs along the roadways; and (3) a road work permit shall be obtained from the Highway Department prior to starting any construction activities on site.  

There were no objections received to the application.


WHEREAS, this Board has examined the written documentation and reviewed the testimony with respect to the applicant’s request for a variance, and, pursuant to the requirements of section 267-b.3 of the Town Law, hereby finds that on the conditions stated herein, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted outweighs any detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such a grant, and has made the following findings and conclusions in that regard:

(1) There is no evidence presented that the proposed variance would produce any undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to any nearby properties.  The sign has been in that location without incident or complaint for many years, and the proposed addition at the bottom of the sign would not materially impact the character of this commercial corridor.

(2) There is no evidence presented to this Board that the benefits sought could be achieved through any other means.  

(3) The variance sought is substantial in terms of overall feet, but the relative impact of adding this sign at the bottom of the existing sign is minimal. 
 
(4) There is no evidence before this Board of any adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district, on the conditions set forth herein.  There is no evidence that the proposed sign is in conflict with any existing traffic control signs nor was there evidence that the proposed addition to the existing sign will impact any sight lines or pose any danger to the public health, safety, or welfare. 

(5) The alleged difficulty was self-created.
 
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the application for variance(s) is hereby approved on the following conditions:

1. There shall be full compliance with the conditions set forth in the September 10, 2020 letter from the Rockland County Department of Highways.
2. The applicant shall comply with all other applicable laws, rules, codes, and regulations. 

The matter is remanded to the Building Inspector for further consideration in compliance with the terms and conditions hereof.

Upon roll call, the vote was as follows:  Mr. Keegan, yes; Mr. Anginoli, yes; Mr. Lynch, yes; Mr. Strieter, yes; Mr. Gazzola, yes; Ms. Davis, yes; and Chairman Wright, yes.


Chairman Wright:  Next on the agenda, is the request of Adolf and Donna Radeljic.

Request of Adolf and Donna Radeljic – App. #03-20 

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15 A d.1-9 – Maximum allowable height 35 foot; proposed height 50 foot, for a flagpole at 4 Tomlins View, Tomkins Cove, New York.

Section:  10.04          Block:  1          Lot:  65.9          Zone:  RR

Chairman Wright:  I will recognize Mr. Anginoli for the purposes of a motion.

***MOTION:  Mr. Anginoli offered the following resolution; seconded by Mt. Strieter.

In the Matter of Application #03-20 of Adolph and Donna Radeljic for a variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15 A d.1-9 – maximum allowable height 35 feet, proposed height 50 feet, for a flagpole on property located at 4 Tomlins View, Tomkins Cove, New York, designated on the Tax Map as Section 10.04, Block 1, Lot 65.9 in the RR Zoning District.

WHEREAS, the applicants represented themselves and the following documents were placed into the record and duly considered:

Application; Email communication to Building Inspector dated June 23, 2020; Email communication from Building Inspector dated July 22, 2020; survey; photographs; letter from Rockland County Hwy. Department dated September 10, 2020.


Additionally, members of the Zoning Board of Appeals personally visited the applicant’s property and viewed it and the neighboring properties on or about September 27, 2020.

	WHEREAS, this is a Type II Action pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act; and

	WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 1, 2020 and the testimony of the following persons was duly considered: Applicants; and Jackie Heaphy.

WHEREAS, all the evidence and testimony was carefully considered, and the Zoning Board of Appeals has made the following findings of fact and conclusions:

	The applicants are the owners of the subject parcel, having moved in approximately one year ago. The premises are improved by a single family home, and the rear yard slopes downward away from the house. The rear yard contains a stone retaining wall, which formerly curled around and surrounded a large tree.  That tree was recently removed.

The applicants now desire to install a flagpole flying the American flag in the former location of the now-removed tree, where the existing stone retaining wall had surrounded it. Their desire is to fly a flag top of the flagpole visible from the front of the house, but because of the downward slope from the rear of the house, to achieve the benefit sought, the applicant needs a 50 foot flagpole. The 50 foot height is the lowest height required to provide the benefit sought of having the flag visible from the front while installing the flagpole in this uniquely suited position in the backyard.

The Town Code permits a maximum height of 35 feet, so the applicant seeks an area variance to permit the 50 foot pole. The flagpole will be professionally installed and is proposed to be approximately 10 inches in diameter and safely embedded 6 feet down into the earth with a 60 inch base. The flagpole will be lit, but all lighting is proposed to be facing directly upward from the base of the pole pointed at the flag at the top, not directed outward so as to cast any light on any surrounding properties.

While a representative of a nearby property owner appeared and expressed concerns regarding the lighting, once it was explained that the lighting would be directed upward from the base to the flag at the top, no specific objection was interposed by this neighbor. Additionally, the Rockland County Department of Highways set forth in its September 10, 2020 letter that the proposed action would not have any significant effects upon the nearby County Road and,  therefore, no objection was posed.

WHEREAS, this Board has examined the written documentation and reviewed the testimony with respect to the applicant’s request for a variance, and, pursuant to the requirements of section 267-b.3 of the Town Law, hereby finds that on the conditions stated herein, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted outweighs any detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such a grant, and has made the following findings and conclusions in that regard:

(1) There is no evidence presented that the proposed variance would produce any undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to any nearby properties, so long as the pole is installed in the location represented in the application and public hearing; that this location remain at the current grade; and that any lighting will be installed as represented, i.e. Directed upward from the base.

(2) There is no evidence presented to this Board that the benefits sought could be achieved through any other means.  

(3) The variance sought is substantial in terms of feet and percentages, but this factor is not itself controlling, and it is only a single flagpole, not any kind of a larger structure.  The substantiality of the height is also mitigated significantly by its location at the lower elevation in the backyard. 
 
(4) There is no evidence before this Board of any adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district, on the conditions set forth herein. 

(5) The alleged difficulty was self-created.
 
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the application for variance(s) is hereby approved on the following conditions:

1. There shall be full compliance with the conditions set forth in the September 10, 2020 letter from the Rockland County Department of Highways.
2. The applicant shall comply with all other applicable laws, rules, codes, and regulations. 

The matter is remanded to the Building Inspector for further consideration in compliance with the terms and conditions hereof.

Upon roll call, the vote was as follows:  Mr. Keegan, yes; Mr. Anginoli, yes; Mr. Lynch, yes; Mr. Strieter, yes; Mr. Gazzola, yes; Ms. Davis, yes; and Chairman Wright, yes.

Chairman Wright:  Next item on the agenda is the request of Frank Madonna.
Request of Frank Madonna – App. #04-20 

A variance from the requirements of:

1. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94 D.1-a - Less than required side setback – required 15 feet, provided 14.7 feet;
1. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94 D.1-b – Less than required total side setback – required 25 feet, provided 20.2 feet; and
1. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94 D.1-c – Less than required front setback – required 25.8 feet, provided 16.83 feet.

for a garage and bedroom extension at 10 Miller Drive, Stony Point, New York

Section:  15.03          Block:  3          Lot:  8.2          Zone:  RSADD

Chairman Wright:  I recognize Mr. Gazzola for the purposes of a motion.

***MOTION:  Mr. Gazzola offered the following resolution; seconded by Mr. Lynch.

In the Matter of Application #04-20 of Frank and Lisa Madonna for a variance from the requirements of the following sections of the Town of Stony Point Zoning Code:

1. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94 D.1-a - Less than required side setback; required 15 feet, provided 14.7 feet;
2. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94 D.1-b - Less than required total side setback; required 25 feet, provided 20.2 feet;
3. Chapter 215, Article XIV, Section 94 D.1-c - Less than required front setback; required 25.8 feet, provided 16.83 feet

on property located at 10 Miller Drive, Stony Point, New York, designated on the Tax Map as Section 15.03, Block 3, Lot 8.2 in the RSADD Zoning District.

WHEREAS, the applicants were represented by architect Kier Levesque, and the following documents were placed into the record and duly considered:

Application; Narrative; Site Plan.

Additionally, members of the Zoning Board of Appeals personally visited the applicant’s property and viewed it and the neighboring properties on or about September 27, 2020.

	WHEREAS, this is a Type II Action pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act; and

	WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 1, 2020 and the testimony of the following persons was duly considered: Applicants and Kier Levesque.

	WHEREAS, all the evidence and testimony was carefully considered, and the Zoning Board of Appeals has made the following findings of fact and conclusions:

	The applicants are the owners of the subject parcel which is presently improved with a single family home. As more particularly depicted on the site plan submitted dated June 29, 2020, the applicants propose an addition on both sides of the existing house. On the left side of the house as viewed from Miller Drive, the applicants propose to install a one-story garage where the existing carport is located, with an attached mudroom, measuring a total of 721 ft.²    The applicants state that the existing carport provides a practical difficulty for them in that they can only stack cars; they cannot park 

them side by side.  On the opposite side and rear, the applicants propose to construct a one-story bedroom addition to expand an existing bedroom by 208 ft.².  The applicants are not proposing to add a new bedroom; the total bedrooms will remain at three. They also plan to construct a small covered porch on the front of the house, and although the proposed porch does not itself extend any closer to the front property line than the existing small uncovered porch, the applicant does propose steps to cover the porch and to add the steps, which count towards the front setback requirements under the Code and, therefore, bring the proposed porch three feet closer to the front property line than the existing condition.

	The lot is currently nonconforming as to bulk in various ways, including but not limited to the lot being undersized by 34%, and the width is 80 feet whereas 100 feet is required.  Consequently, as determined by the Town Building Inspector, three bulk variances are required for the proposed additions to the premises:  (1) Side Setback: the minimum required is 15 feet, but as determined by the Building Inspector, the proposed addition provides 14.7 feet under the Code; (2) Total Side Setback: the minimum required is 25 feet, but as determined by the Building Inspector, the proposed addition provides 20.2 feet under the Code; (3) Front Setback:  the minimum required is 25.8 feet, but as determined by the Building Inspector, the proposed addition provides 16.83 feet under the Code. 

	No objections to the proposed variances were received. 

WHEREAS, this Board has examined the written documentation and reviewed the testimony with respect to the applicant’s request for a variance, and, pursuant to the requirements of section 267-b.3 of the Town Law, hereby finds that on the conditions stated herein, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted outweighs any detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such a grant, and has made the following findings and conclusions in that regard:

(1) There is no evidence presented that the proposed variance would produce any undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to any nearby properties. The front of the house remains generally in line with those of the adjacent properties, notwithstanding the changes proposed to the front porch.  The proposed one-story garage and mudroom on the left side of the house only modestly increase the size of the existing carport on that side, and there was no evidence before the Board of any prior complaints from the neighbors nor any objection to the variance sought. In regard to the addition on the other side and rear of the home for the bedroom, it does not bring that side of the house any closer to the property line than it already is, and it does not extend farther to the rear than other portions of the existing home.  Furthermore, the property is in an existing subdivision with very few conforming lots and the proposed addition would fit in with the existing conditions.

(2) There is no evidence presented to this Board that the benefits sought could be achieved through any other feasible means.  

(3)  Viewed as a whole and in light of the pre-existing, nonconforming bulk, and existing structures on the premises for many years, the variances sought are not substantial.  In regard to the side yard variances, they are fairly minimal, and in regard of the front setback variance, the gross numbers are substantial, but the proposal actually only brings the porch steps 3 feet closer to the property line than the existing steps, which is minimal. 
 
(4) There is no evidence before this Board of any adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district.  The applicant is not expanding the number of bedrooms in the home, but is merely expanding the size of an existing bedroom. Likewise, the proposed garage will hold the same number of cars as the existing carport, only side-by-side instead of stacked.
  
(5) The alleged difficulty was self-created.
 
	

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the application for variance(s) is hereby approved on the following conditions:

1 The applicants shall comply substantially with the Site Plan dated June 29, 2020 and shall comply with all other applicable laws, rules, codes, and regulations. 

The matter is remanded to the Building Inspector for further consideration in compliance with the terms and conditions hereof.

Upon roll call, the vote was as follows:  Mr. Keegan, yes; Mr. Anginoli, yes; Mr. Lynch, yes; Mr. Strieter, yes; Mr. Gazzola, yes; Ms. Davis, yes; and Chairman Wright, yes.


Chairman Wright:  The last item on the agenda is the Public Hearing for the request for the appeal of the Building Inspector’s decision for Peter Anastos and Eileen Sackman.

Request of Peter Anastos and Eileen Sackman - App. #20-05 

An appeal from the Building Inspector’s denial of a proposed kiln per Chapter 215, Article IV, Section 12-A-E – Proposed kiln not an accessory use located at 55 Lowland Hill Road, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  20.07          Block:  3          Lot:  15          Zone:  

Chairman Wright:  I will take a motion to open the Public Hearing.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to open the Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Anginoli.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  Are the applicants present?  If you could just explain to us what you are looking to do and give us an idea what we need to vote on.  

Also, can you please come up and identify yourselves.

	Eileen Sackman
	55 Lowland Hill Road
	Stony Point, New York

and

	Peter Anastos
	55 Lowland Hill Road
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Ms. Sackman and Mr. Anastos:  Yes.

Ms. Sackman:  I am a ceramic artist, and I am proposing to build a kiln at my house so I can fire my work, and this is an example (showing a piece of her work) of what it would kind of come out like.  This is really specific kiln style.  They were developed a thousand years ago and so it started to come about in America since like the 1970’s and people have them in their homes, at schools, universities and so I am proposing to have a kiln at my house.  It kind of goes along with the work that I do.  I would like to have a kiln at the house.

Chairman Wright:  So I will open it up to the Board.  Does any members have any questions for the applicants?

Mr. Lynch:  Yes.  So explain the process if you get this kiln; take me from beginning to end with your process with your pottery.  I want to know basically from the time you put it in, the temperature you have to get it up to, how long it has to stay in there, does it vary on size.  So take me through the entire process from beginning to end.

Ms. Sackman;  So, it takes a few months to make enough work to fill the kiln.  So you only generally would use the kiln 2, 3, 4 times a year; depending on how productive you are.  I would probably use it maybe three (3) times a year.  I make work like I just showed you.  This piece took maybe two (2) weeks to actually construct and then you put it through a process where it turns from clay into ceramic.  That makes it hard and then you can…most people would then just throw a blue glaze on it and then put it in an electric kiln and then go.  But, with this technique you don’t use any glaze.  So this…all of this in here (pointing to vase) all happens naturally from the wood ash.  It all happens naturally in the kiln.  So what happens is…it usually takes about a day where you take all of the pieces and very strategically, kind of like tetris stack it in the kiln and then you close the kiln up with an opening in the front, where you would then put wood; slowly like a campfire, and then it eventually throws off enough to sustain itself and get to about to 2,250ish degrees.  Then what happens is the wood actually…so the way that the kiln is constructed it’s like a tube and it has a slight angle on the inside which you guys can see from the blueprints and that angle and the height of the chimney holds the footing and the ash through the kiln just like flue footing in your chimney and as the ash comes in it hits the pot and it stays on the pot and there’s actually a point in the firing where the wood ash starts to melt and turn into glass.  That glass fuses to the surface of the clay and it kind of combines together and that becomes a natural glaze.  So that’s why you don’t have to paint any glaze or that blue shiny color on it because it happens naturally once the temperatures reach in the kiln.  

So they need a size kiln that I proposed to have a front area that you can see in the blueprint where you are going to have enough wood to bring it up to that temperature.  Then you let it cool down.  In the cooling down process, if you let it cool really slow, crystals; natural crystals can form on the surface.  

So from beginning to the end, until you open up the kiln again, there’s a chemical reaction happening where natural gases are with the atmosphere inside the kiln and the amount of temperature that it is allowed to draw to.  

So once you open the kiln and you unload it and then you wash  it off, clean it up, sand it and then you have a piece.

Mr. Lynch:  Okay, so to continue you put your pottery in the kiln in the front part of it, you start the fire on it and this fire warms up to about 2,200 degrees.  Approximately how long does that take – a day to get it up to that temperature and then if that’s the case, how long does your pottery have to remain in?

Ms. Sackman:  You would get different answer from every potter because…

Mr. Lynch:  I’m asking you.

Ms. Sackman:  For me I would take maybe…it is hard to say because this kiln doesn’t exist.  So the size of the kiln, probably like 3 to 4 days.  

Mr. Lynch;  So it is a 3 to 4 day process is what I am getting at.  So you are going to build the fire and you are going to maintain this fire and you are going to get it up to as roaring hot as you can to “cook” your pottery, or heat it up to turn it into ceramic.  It’s going to glaze itself beautiful and then it is going to cool down.  

So you are telling me it is a 3 to 4 day process based on how many pieces you put in there.  This is the actual proposed plan that you are planning on using.  Now based on this size, is this a manufactured kiln already or is it going to be unique because I notice…Chris is this your brother or your cousin or someone…

Mr. Anastos:  It is my father.

Mr. Lynch:  Your father.

Mr. Anastos:  Actually I drew it myself.  I work for a structural/engineering firm and I do blueprints for a living.  

Mr. Lynch:  The reason why I am asking that is because now you just made a unique kiln to your specific property with your size and everything so it’s not a manufactured.  So technically you really don’t know how long it is going to take to heat up to that level.  

Ms. Sackman:  Well I’m giving you an approximation based off of 20 years of firing these kilns at the locations.
Mr. Lynch:  Where are those locations?

Ms. Sackman:  There is one up in Pine Bush.  That’s actually a little bit bigger than this proposed plan and that takes 3 days.  There is two (2) in Pennsylvania; one (1) which is bigger, and it takes 5 days and then the other takes 7 days.  There are two (2) on Long Island that I built and fired and those both took 4 days.  

Mr. Lynch:  And where do you currently do your work?

Ms. Sackman:  I travel to Pennsylvania which is 5½ hours away.  So that is another reason that I would like to have it at my property so I can just go outside.

Mr. Lynch:  Based on building a fire like that,  because I went through your write-up on everything on this you indicated that this is basically going to be smokeless.

Ms. Sackman:  Right.  Well it is called smokeless because if you look at the blueprint there’s a little pump on the back and that chamber is called a sutema and what it does is that it actually allows the combustion of carbon in that one specific chamber so that as it leaves up the flue into the chimney there’s no smoke.  So it’s a very historical section of the kiln that we are  trying to rediscover that allows us to burn off all that carbon and let it not get into the atmosphere.  

Mr. Anginoli:  So when the kiln is in operation I will not see any smoke?

Ms. Sackman:  You shouldn’t.  

Mr. Anginoli:  Well will I; or won’t I?

Ms. Sackman:  Well you might see some smoke; like when you see smoke coming out of a chimney in a house.  There may, at times, also be like a little tip of a flame, but the site that we chose has no trees around.  

Mr. Lynch:  Just for speaking sake; worse case scenario, you get this kiln up in your yard, you build the fires and your finding that this kiln…let me revert back, you said, and in your write-up too, you said this kiln was portable?  You said if you were going to move away you are going to pack it up, but with a cement foundation is this going to be just pieced together?

Ms. Sackman:  No.

Mr. Lynch:  So it Is going to be cemented together…you are going to end up cementing it to make it a permanent structure.

Ms. Sackman:  Well it’s not…so what we used to put it together is ceramic mortar which is basically clay and cement mixed together.  It is easily chipped off of bricks.  There are potters that in the document there’s a kiln that I showed as an example by Justin Lambert.  That kiln was in Florida, he took it down and moved it to Colorado.  So kiln brick is not the same amount of money as regular brick.  Kiln brick is anywhere between $2.50 to $5.00 a brick.  So potters invest in their kiln.  They invest in their equipment and so you are just not going to abandon all of those bricks.  You are going to bring them wherever you go.  

Mr. Anastos:  So it would be a lot of work to take it down, but it is still worth it, and we would take it with us.  Not the cement foundation, that would remain as a patio.

Mr. Lynch:  Just say, you find that after this gets built…let’s take the worst case scenario, that you don’t get it up to 2,200 degrees what if it’s only reaching 1,800 degrees no matter how a fire that you build in it, since this is a new structure and this is something new that is proposed, based on your location down in this ravine here, it doesn’t get hot enough.  What are you going to do then?
Ms. Sackman:  That’s usually operator error and with this design I consulted a couple of other potters who also have built kilns and this design also based off of historic kilns that have worked.  So; theoretically, we shouldn’t have that problem.

Mr. Lynch:  Theoretically, if you did are you going to start running gas lines and other things.  That’s what I’m getting at.  

Mr. Anastos:  The kiln wouldn’t work with gas.  It’s a wood burning kiln.  That’s the whole purpose of the kiln.  If it was fired with gas, it would a completely different kiln.  That’s not what we are looking to do at all.  It would be no good.  There would be no point to it.  

Mr. Lynch:  So it’s specific to the result that you are going after with your pottery?

Mr. Anastos:  I assume if you approve the plans and we said you know what we want to make  some modification I would assume we would have to come back here.  It’s not like you are approving this plan; not something imaginary.  

Mr. Anginoli:  When the kiln is in operation, does it require someone to be in attendance?

Ms. Sackman:  Yes.

Mr. Anginoli:  For how long a period is that?

Ms. Sackman:  Constant.  The entire time it is fired.

Mr. Anastos:  A 3 or 4 day period.  

Ms. Sackman:  The whole time.

Mr. Anginoli:  So someone has to be in attendance all the time?

Ms. Sackman:  Yes, but…yes.  You switch on and off.  I fired the kiln smaller than this and it took 2½  days and my friend and I just did 12 hour shifts.  

Mr. Anastos:  It’s not like a crew.  Its 1 or 2 people.

Ms. Sackman:  To me this is very specific technic that I am dedicating my life to, and I am going to continue doing this until I can’t do it anymore.  I don’t want anybody that isn’t going to be as serious about it firing with me.  I would only have maybe 1 or 2 other people; 2 other people help out.

Mr. Lynch:  How much is wood?

Ms. Sackman:  How much is wood?

Mr. Lynch:  How much wood is going to be used to fire this thing and run it for 4 days?

Ms. Sackman:  I would say between 3 and 4 chords.  

Mr. Lynch:  Per use?

Ms. Sackman:  Yes.  

Mr. Lynch:  You’ll be getting that delivered to you, I’m sure because you are not going to split 3 to 4 chords of wood?

Ms. Sackman:  Right.  I’m not going to chop down trees.

Chairman Wright:  This is probably fairly obvious – this is a commercial operation?

Ms. Sackman:  No, not at all.

Chairman Wright:  It’s not.  So you every couple of months you will…so what’s the purpose?  The purpose is for friends and gifting and that.

Ms. Sackman:  Well I am an artist and so I have a gallery representation in Beacon and in Florida and in upstate New York and so galleries have my work, and you can go and buy them there, but I wouldn’t do that through my house.  It’s a completely separate thing.  They take care of the sale end of things.  I do do give craft shows a couple of times a year.

Chairman Wright:  Just for clarification, I just want to understand it, so you do these things that will be presented in a show I’m assuming, or a gallery, but in a gallery somebody may want to purchase it and then at some point you will be…you will receive some proceeds from that sale.

Mr. Anastos:  Indirectly.

Chairman Wright:  It’s indirectly commercial. 

Mr. Anastos:  It’s not enough money to make a profit.  The cost of building and maintaining the kiln is greater than the profit…the money that would be made selling it.  So we don’t consider it commercial.

Chairman Wright:  I understand…

Ms. Sackman:  It’s a passion.

Chairman Wright:  It’s a passion; I get that.  But, indirectly though it is a way to kind of help defer some of the costs and I am sure there is a satisfaction to even having it displayed and sold even though it might not cover the cost of the work it is still…there is still some financial trade actions going in there.  But, I understand the nature of the work is something that is a personal expression of your artwork.  

Ms. Sackman:  But, it is art.  Art is not made for money.  Art is made for…

Chairman Wright:  I understand; just trying to clarify it.  I appreciate it.  

Mr. Anastos:  If we were looking to make money, this would not be the way to do it.  

Mr. Lynch:  Besides yourself, residents living there you said 4 to 6 other people…so your friends’ artist will be adding stuff to this kiln.

Ms. Sackman:  Some pieces, yes.  

Mr. Lynch:  There will be more participating with you and creating items to put in the kiln?

Ms. Sackman:  Yes, but I would have the majority of the work.  

Mr. Gazzola:  I have just a few questions that I would like clarification on.  The kiln is going to be outdoors, right.

Mr. Anastos:  Yes.

Mr. Gazzola:  Can this kiln explode?  

Ms. Sackman:  No.

Mr. Gazzola:  Does it shoot out sparks?

Ms. Sackman:  It may.

Mr. Gazzola:  Because I drove by your property on Sunday and you have a lot of trees to the side and back and you have bushes and brush.  You have a dead pine tree that is almost 50 feet tall.  There is maybe a few – a little life at the top, but it is all dry; you can see it.  In view of what is happening with global climate change and all, we’ve lost all the millions of acres in California and Colorado my concern is if the sparks shoot out and it is a drought period it could set the tree on fire and that whole hillside will go and you have two (2) houses close to you on either side.  I don’t think we need that…I’m not saying that is going to happen, but we don’t need something like that happening.

Ms. Sackman:  Sure.

Mr. Gazzola:  Okay.  When you put it in the ground, is it on a concrete platform or is it just in the ground?

Ms. Sackman:  Okay, so for the first part of your question we have a couple of tree companies come…

Mr. Anastos:  We are having a bunch of tree work done including that dead pine tree removed.  

Mr. Gazzola:  You mean that dead tree.

Mr. Anastos:  Yes; the almost dead tree. 

Chairman Wright:  Can you provide us with some of the details about the tree work you are going to do.

Ms. Sackman:  Should we just email them?

Chairman Wright:  You can just get them over to Ms. Kivlehan.  

Mr. Anastos:  We would clean-up the area as well.  This is the proposed area.  There is a few shrubs we might remove.  We will clean-up the area.

Mr. Gazzola:  Tom, you as the Fire Marshall, does anybody check this out for potential of fire?

Chairman Wright:  We will have the Fire Marshall speak separately to give his stuff and then we will have some back and forth on that, though.

Ms. Sackman:  The other question about it exploding – it would not explode.  It has exit flue and then it has bank holes so that the combustion that occurs inside would…

Mr. Gazzola:  I drove there and parked there and looked and that is what went through my head – I just wanted to ask the question for clarification.

Chairman Wright:  I have one other question – would somebody be able to inspect this to make sure it is done properly and it would be a third party would put some kind of certification that this is done right and there is some regular maintenance that would began to make sure that it was maintained properly – talking about vent holes and all those other things.  

Mr. Anastos:  We would be happy to have the Fire Inspector come.


Chairman Wright:  I am not sure his expertise would be in kilns; especially the kiln that you need.  If you don’t have an answer tonight, if you got something that you want to get to us later on we will be more than happy to take it, but just thinking about the uniqueness of this and then it sounds like there is a far amount going on with the temperature…you are talking about a pretty significant so that might be helpful.

Ms. Sackman:  Sure.  I will look into it.  I’m usually the person that is asked for consulting so I will see if I can find anybody that will be able to do that.  There is no official surrounding kiln inspector.   Potters usually live in the more secluded areas.

Chairman Wright:  I’m just trying to express our reservations I think some of the people might have.  You’ve got this kiln, you’ve got this tremendous temperatures out there and if for some reason…like a car you want to make sure it’s working properly.  It sounds like if something went wrong here, it would be going long at very intense temperatures.  So we are just trying make sure that we have an understanding about it.  How do we know it is actually built correctly? 

Ms. Sackman:  I think probably…there are professionals that build kilns for a living, but I don’t know if they would come on a yearly basis to inspect it.  It doesn’t seem like, but I will see…

Chairman Wright:  Give us your best shot at how we could follow-up on this.

Ms. Sackman:  I can also ask them for guidance on other people that have…

Chairman Wright:  You might even be that once a year you certify it or something along that line.  We are not looking to be…the more we have the better a decision we can make.  We are looking to shortcut any kinds of potential issues you may have trying to get this thing through.  I just want to raise these issues now and if we don’t have an answer for it now given its uniqueness propose your best answer and we will bring all that together in a discussion.

Ms. Sackman:  For the temperature, I just want to point out that that’s actually an average temperature in ceramics.  It sounds really hot and I know it does, but its really not that…that’s what they would fire…that’s the word they use in terms.  That’s what they would bring it to temperature in a school setting.  

Chairman Wright:  Mr. MacCartney, I’m assuming at this point because we will be accepting things after this Public Hearing…it probably will be best, because I know I am leaving here in about 10 minutes, but just as a thought we probably should keep this Public Hearing open then.

Mr. MacCartney:  Yes.  

Chairman Wright:  When I leave, Mr. Anginoli will be taking over.  Any other questions?  Mr. Anginoli will be keeping the Public Hearing open.

Mr. Anginoli:  Yes, for more information.  

Mr. Keegan:  My first question is to you Tom.  Are there any State regulations regarding these kilns…building requirements, safety precautions?  You know what I am saying.

Mr. Larkin:  Some of the questions…

Chairman Wright:  Just real quick…it is a great question Mr. Keegan, but what I want to do is let them finish their initial testimony and then we will bring him up and after some back and forth we will do that.

Mr. Keegan:  Okay, but I have an additional question.  

Chairman Wright:  Okay, sure.

Mr. Keegan:  You stated that, even though it’s not a profit making deal and it goes to galleries and its sold so you would describe this as a commercial enterprise.  Is that correct?

Ms. Sackman:  I wouldn’t.  

Mr. Anastos:  No, in previous testimony stated that it was not a commercial enterprise.  We don’t consider it commercial because we are not making a profit.  

Mr. Keegan:  It doesn’t matter what you consider…

Mr. Anastos:  Okay.

Mr. Keegan:  Okay.  It’s a matter of is it considered a commercial enterprise.  

Mr. Anastos:  But, we leave that to your good…

Mr. Keegan:  The issue here is the type of variance this is.  A commercial enterprise is right off the bat a use variance.  Immediately; now the purpose of this application, as I understand it, is your asking us to make an evaluation of the Building Inspector’s letter of denial.  So, therefore, I mean we need to know what…are you here for Bill (speaking with Mr. Larkin)?

Mr. Larkin:  I am here as the Deputy.

Mr. Keegan:  Right, okay.  So this is the purpose of the application?

Chairman Wright:  That’s a good question Mr. Keegan and Mr. MacCartney if this was…based on the general description we have right now, while it is not a profitable enterprise, there’s a commercial, even though it is indirect commercial aspect to it, would this really be better done with a use variance or just a…

Mr. MacCartney:  It is not even that.  What the applicant is here for, they are trying to…there is two (2) ways that they are sort of attacking this issue; that you could attack this issue.  One would be to just apply for a use variance and accept what Bill Sheehan had determined and to say okay it’s not a permissible use so please evaluate this as a use variance.  But, they are not here with a use variance application right now.  What they are saying is, we disagree with Bill Sheehan’s interpretation of whether this is an accessory use.  The Code allows certain accessory uses in every district depending upon what the accessory use is.  They are basically saying that this…Bill is saying it doesn’t comply with the definition of accessory use so, therefore, it’s not a permissible use and they are saying no, it is an accessory use.  It meets the standard in the Code and so that’s what they are here for.  They are objecting his determination in that regard.  So to go to the Code – Section 215.5 is the definition section and it define an accessory use as the follows:

A use customarily, incidental and subordinate to the primary use on a lot when such accessory is used is conducted in a principle or accessory building or on the lot.

So the use has to be customarily, incidental and subordinate to the primary use in the lot.  Now there is also a definition on accessory that is similar in the same section.  The definition of accessory it goes on and on and on, but I will give you the relevant part:

Accessory – the term applied to a building, structure or use which is clearly incidental or subordinate to and customarily in connection with the principle building structure or use which is located on the same lot with the principle building structure or use.  

So you can have an accessory building, you can have an accessory use and Bill is saying this is…the determination is that it is not an accessory use.  I’m not sure if it is a similar determination on both.  

The applicant is saying…I think Bill’s rationale is I think in a minute that it is not customarily, incidental or subordinate to the residential use.  It’s a residential lot in a residential zone.  I think Bill’s determination was…it’s more in the nature of a commercial operation rather than something else.  

That may or may not be the only positive issue.  This positive issue is it customarily…is it a use that is customarily used in connection with a residential use.  That’s part of an issue that might be before you and the applicant is suggesting that when you go to the table of use requirements for a residential district it lists certain accessory structures as follows:

It includes the permissibly accessories in a residential district would include queen houses, barns, silos, tool sheds, garages, tennis courts, swimming pools, and other similar structures.  

They are arguing that this is another similar structure.  That this is just like a greenhouse, barn, silo, tool shed, garage, tennis court, swimming pool.  That those are things that are usually customarily, incidental to the residential use of the property.  

I don’t know if that helps answer the question, but it kind of gives you the whole review of what we are looking at here.

Chairman Wright:  At this point then, I am going to go ahead and excuse myself and turn it over to Mr. Anginoli and I will catch up on the minutes later.

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Does anybody else have any questions?

Mr. Anastos:  I did say at the last hearing if the ruling is against us, that this is not an approved accessory we would proceed with a use variance application.  We would be happy to proceed, however, to get this approved.

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Anything further?

	(no response)

Mr. MacCartney:  Real quick – I just have one question as a point of clarity.  You asked a question about other places that you go to use these kilns and you mentioned that there were two (2) in Pennsylvania; one (1) in Pine Bush; and two (2) in Long Island are these things…are these just the ones that you are aware of or are these fairly rare because there’s not a whole lot of potters that use these things or something  else.

Ms. Sackman:  Those are the kilns that I fire; or I use.  There’s Jeff Shapiro in Accord, New York; there’s Tim Rowan in New Paltz; there’s a kiln at New Paltz College; there’s a kiln in Cold Spring, New York.; there’s a kiln in…two (2) kilns, three (3) kilns, four (4) kilns in Connecticut.  They are all over.  I can send you a link to a map of all the wood kilns throughout the country and you can see how prevalent it’s become.  It is very popular in ceramics currently.  

Mr. MacCartney;  Are they typically at colleges, are they typically in residential neighborhoods, are they on residential homes.  Where do you typically find them?  

Ms. Sackman:  It started to come about in the 1970’s in America and the artist that I fire with in Pennsylvania is the artist that built the first wood kiln in America and so he has taught hundreds, and hundreds of people how to fire these kilns and different designs and so it kind of just started spreading and spreading throughout the country and so they began to build them in universities and then students get a taste of it in the university and then they go and they build it on their property’s when they eventually get homes.  It’s all throughout; its both on university settings and residential homes.

Mr. Anastos:  They are many of these on residential properties.  
Ms. Sackman:  Mostly residential.  It’s mostly residential.  

Mr. MacCartney:  Thank you.  The Board might find it useful if you have a map of where you find these things that might be useful.  

Mr. Anastos:  Can we get…I know there were several things we were going to email, but will we get a copy of the minutes so we can just see what we need to give you.

Ms. Kivlehan:  The minutes won’t be coming out until the next meeting.  I can give you the information next week when I start typing the minutes that the Board asked you to get.  

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  At this point I think we will hear from Mr. Larkin.

	Thomas Larkin – Deputy Building Inspector 

Mr. Larkin:  My question to you is the designs of these kilns have they been designed by a rating organization and approved by a rating organization?

Ms. Sackman:  Has the design been approved?

Mr. Larkin:  By a rating organization.  You mentioned a smokeless chimney.  Who designed this smokeless chimney?

Ms. Sackman:  The smokeless chimney was designed in the mid 1900’s, by a Japanese potter and…

Mr. Larkin:  So you have documentation for this.

Ms. Sackman:  I do.  I can send you…it’s a translated book on building wood kilns.

Mr. Larkin:  But, no rating organization in the United States has rated these kilns.  The way things usually work is a project gets rated by UL Laboratories and approved by Factory Mutual for the design and that’s how it transfers into the Building Codes like factory-built fireplaces or free-standing fireplaces.  Now I haven’t seen one thing about a flame arrestor on top of this chimney or any clearances.  Everything, in other words, when we are doing anything that’s got to do with flame there is a set of clearances; whether it is inside or outside for the vegetation that you have.  So there has to be some kind of standard some place that we have to follow.  Some kind of guidelines.  

Ms. Sackman:  What I can do is contact a colleague who teaches at a university who just built one of these kilns.

Mr. Larkin:  In other words there has to be a set of prints that, or a set of drawings which I do see some drawings were submitted here.

Ms. Sackman:  They are approved by an engineer.

Mr. Larkin:  He stamped these plans.

Ms. Sackman:  Yes.  

Mr. Larkin:  And he is an engineer in the United States?

Ms. Sackman:  In Manhattan.

Mr. Larkin:  So he has a New York, he has a New York license and he’s stamping these plans?

Ms. Sackman:  Yes.
Mr. Larkin:  Alright.

Mr. Anastos:  (inaudible)

Mr. Larkin:  Again, it’s a rated, it’s a rated, it’s a rated industrial brick.

Ms. Sackman:  Yes.

Mr. Anastos:  Absolutely.  

Mr. Larkin:  It has specifications for it.  

Mr. Anastos:  (inaudible)

Ms. Sackman:  I think they are for 3,000 degrees which we would never go to.

Mr. Larkin:  And you do realize your location and the people on East Main Street and Jenkins Avenue above you.  

Ms. Sackman:  That’s why we included the smokeless chamber because of that.

Mr. Larkin:  Those are the questions that I have for right now.  Thank you.

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Does any member of the Board have any questions for Mr. Larkin?

	(no response)

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Is there anyone from the community that wishes to speak in favor or against this project?  Please come up and identify yourselves.

	Roxanna Raffa
	60 East Main Street
	Stony Point, New York

and

	Gary Raffa
	60 East Main Street
	Stony Point, New York

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  “Is the testimony you are about to give truthful?”

Mr. and Mrs. Raffa:  Yes.

Ms. Raffa:  I don’t know yet if I’m opposed or okay with it.  I just…my concern is really the smoke and the gas emissions from the unit.  I don’t know enough about it.  I think my husband had called to see if there was any information about the type of unit it was today, but I’d like more information.  

Mr. Raffa:  Our house is right there.  What is coming out of the chimney?  I’m worried about all the kids that are there all the time.  Are they going to run during the summertime, wintertime?  Is there ventilation in that valve in the back because smoke rises and its going to be hitting all the neighbors all around.  


Ms. Raffa:  And I am concerned about the foliage.  We have a lot of large old trees, a lot of dead leaves that go all the way up the hill.  We are up the hill and so my concern if there is any sparks or anything like that flying if anything should catch fire it’s going to come up, I’m not saying it’s going to happen, but we just don’t know.  So I would like to have a little more information about the kiln.  

Mr. Raffa:  That would be helpful if we had that.

Ms. Sackman:  There is a video by the artist named Justin Lambert and he has a very similar design.  It is the example I have in the proposal.  He literally shows in the video – they put the wood in the kiln, they close the door.  There is smoke coming out of the chimney.  They open up the port to make the smokeless chamber work and it goes away.  Because it is combusting in that empty space in the back of the kiln.  You can google Justin Lambert’s smokeless kiln and you will see the video.  It’s like really incredible to see because it…you visually seeing the change happen.  I urge everybody to watch this video.  It is really fantastic to see it.  

He is actually the artist that I will write to about some of the inspections that you are asking about.  

Mr. Lynch:  Do you have (inaudible)

Mr. Anastos:  The only thing burning in the chimney will be the kiln’s wood.  There is no toxic emissions; it’s just like a fireplace.  

Mr. Raffa:  (inaudible)  If you buy a wood stove or a wood insert, there’s EPA emissions standards that these companies have to abide by to what goes up the chimney.  And if yours is homemade (inaudible) and why are wood stoves have to go by EPA emissions and yours isn’t?
I can also send you information on the actual bricks and materials that we will be using.  

Ms. Sackman:  The materials that we use to build it have all been approved by the industry.  So they are used to build industrial size kilns.  I can also send you information on the actual bricks and materials that we will be using.  To speak about what happens during a fire of ceramic from one clay or dirt gets transformed into ceramic  There is gases that are released that are natural; so there’s water in clay.  So the chemicals of water are going to burn out.  There is also bits of ground up; like leaves and twigs that you can’t see it.  It looks like it’s really nice and clean, but its just ground up into little bits so that burns out.  Those materials that are burning out into the actual dirt happen in every ceramic fire at the very beginning stage.  That’s when, in the home, if you have like an electric kiln and you just push the button you need a vent that is hooked up to the same duct work that would be hooked up to like a dryer.  It sucks that out and then it is then put out in open atmosphere.  So a lot of potters you don’t want to have that they will put their kilns outside because that is enough ventilation and it’s not like it’s toxic.  It’s just like organic material.  I don’t know if that helps.

Mr. Raffa:  Is there a chimney (inaudible).

Ms. Sackman:  Yes, there is a minimum of chimney height for the length of the kiln and they actually make the height of the chimney…

Mr. Anastos:  I think its 15 feet.  Ours is longer than it needs to be.  

Mr. Raffa:  15 feet from the top of the kiln or 15 feet from the ground?

Mr. Anastos:  Its 15 feet from the ground.  

Mr. Raffa:  How big is the kiln going to be?

Mr. Anastos:  Including the chimney I think it is about 12 feet long and 4½ feet wide.


Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Okay, thank you.  Anyone else have any questions from the audience?  Please come up and identify yourselves.

	Donna Borchers
	51 Lowland Hill Road
	Stony Point, New York

and

	Robert Borchers
	51 Lowland Hill Road
	Stony Point, New York

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  “Is the testimony you are about to give truthful?”

Mr. and Mrs. Borchers:  Yes.

Ms. Borchers:  We are neighbors.  They are fine people.  They are smart.  They are educated.  They are responsible and I totally trust them.  

Mr. Borchers:  They like their art and they are really responsible about it.  They’ve talked to us about this kiln for years.  It has been one of their dreams and they planned it out pretty well.  They even told us about these things and with the emission gases and stuff and what they tried to do and what they hoped to do to make it the best of a situation.  I trust them.  We’ve worked with them side-by-side as neighbors.  They are just good people, and they know what they are doing.  

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Anything else?

	(no response)

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Thank you very much.  Seeing no one else in the community we are going to keep the Public Hearing open for December 3, 2020.

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to keep the Public Hearing open; seconded by Mr. Strieter.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Acting Chairman Anginoli:  Can I have a motion to adjourn?

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to adjourn the meeting of November 5, 2020; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.
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